New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

April 11, 1958

Magnol ta Petroleum Company
?000 Box 2‘06
Hobba, New MHexico

Att: HMr. G. S. YOWD Jr.
Distriet Superintendent of Production

Re: Magnolls #7 Jicarilla "H"
SW. Dectlion 1-26N-3¥
Rio Arridba County

Centlemeni:

This letter will serve as your teniative epproival for the dual
oompletion of the adove well as a gne-gas dunl (n the Plctured
Clifsre and Mescaperde Formations.

It ta understood the well will de equipped as set ait In your
applicatien. Upon final completion, application for adriniletrative
appreval should be made to Mr. A. L. Porter in Santa Fe

as provided in Rule 112. _

']

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Dietrict #3

ECA1 ke

ect A. L. Porter Jr.
OC'L', Santa Fe, KoM
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